Lodha Paradise, B-302 Odyssey, Majiwada, Thane (W) -

400 601

Saikamal Dangeti Mobile: +91-9967082382

Email id: saikamaldangeti4@gmail.com

Summary of Career Objective

Develop efficient and intuitive user interfaces for web applications while continuing to learn and expand knowledge of emerging web technologies.

Competent Website Designer with 6 years of work experience in designing different types of web sites.

Expert in handling the challenging projects in a professional way.

Creative person who can produce/create websites from concept to launch.

Detailed knowledge in understanding of best UI principles, responsive and pleasure to usability.

Expert working effectively both independently, and as part of a team. Capable of being highly productive either way.

Having UX experience of 3years

Professional Experience

HTML Developer

Organization : C-Edge Technologies Ltd Period : 23rd March 2022 to till date

Client : SBI

Responsibilities: Working on the project of SBIePay.

Designing layouts as per standard format. Get involve into discussion with team & share views. Create wireframe & design using tool Figma, Photoshop, Adobe xd & Invision. Redesigning SBIePay Merchant Panel and Payment page, designing its wireframe using Figma tool. Also redesigned the SBIePay homepage & reintegrated Merchant Onboarding form & working on many other tools.

Create Webpage using HTML5, CSS3, bootstrap5, JavaScript & jQuery.

UI Designer & UI Development

Organization: Intellve Solution Pvt. Ltd. Period: 14th October 2019 to 22nd March 2022

Client: ICICI bank, Varanasi Smart City, Manappuram Gold, SSTPL.

Responsibilities:

Designing fresh bespoke Dashboards for clients in the Integrated Command Control sector.

Generating ideas.

Developing my own designs into effective sites with great UX.

Testing for device and browser compatibility.

Making website changes for existing clients.

Ensuring quality standards, customer expectations and deadlines are met.

Designing and delivering high quality bespoke cross browser websites.

Roles:

From Scratch designed a Web Dashboard using Html, CSS, bootstrap, JavaScript & jQuery of IPPL, ANG, IOCL, Privi, Varanasi, UT Court Proceeding of MP & Web Client.

Designed a Web Client Dashboard using Angular.

Designed a Web Configurator using Html, CSS, Bootstrap4, GridStack.js, JavaScript & jQuery.

Mobile App of IPPL in flutter.

As per requirements draw sketches in XD or Invision tool, having experience of 6months

Web Designer

Organization: Master Computech Pvt Ltd. Period: August 6, 2018 - Sept 2019 Responsibilities:

Designing and delivering high quality bespoke cross browser websites.

Face-to-face client meetings, taking instructions and generating ideas.

Providing a high level of client support and respond to technical queries.

Developing my own designs into effective sites

Ensuring quality standards, customer expectations and deadlines are met.

Roles:

Designed website of CineChrome (A fashion and photoshoot website)

Designed website of TuneMyLc (A blog)

Designed website of MKVVIV (An academic website)

Designed website of MeeraCleanFuels (Biofuel website)

Designed website of Chinha (An art gallery website)

Designed website of Scratch upgradation of Multigraph (Client owned company website).

Designed website of Scratch upgradation Shardashram (School website)

Designed website of VMFGlobal (Sport website)

Designed website of TejasGlobal (Logistics website)

Designed website of OffTheShelf (E Commerce website)

Designed website of Quikeshop (An ecommerce platform)

Educational Qualification

Bachelor of Engineering in Computers (2017)

Mumbai University – Pillai HOC College of Engineering & technology

Diploma in Computer Engineering (2014)

Mumbai University – Datta Meghe College of Engineering & technology

S.S.C. Maharashtra State Board. (2011)

St.Lawrence High school

Professional Certification

Certification in Professional Front-End Programmer

Professional Skills

Programming Languages

HTML / HTML5 CSS / CSS3 / SASS

jQuery / JavaScript

Bootstrap 4

Git

Responsive Angular 13 **Software Packages**

Figma

Photoshop CC

Visual Code/Visual Studio 17

Eclipse Jira

Sublime

Notepad++ Adobe XD

CorelDRAW X7 Invision

Personal Skills

Excellent understanding of HTML5 and CSS3 & Strong analytical skills.

Experience in getting a site from development to live launch (broadcasting).

Jira accessibility and tracking knowledge.

Touch base system configuration & handling.

Good communication & presentation skills

Good troubleshooting skills to accurately identify and assess technical problems

Be a team player also Ability to deliver under pressure

Exceptional presentation and interpersonal skills

Innovative thinker and eager to try new things

Keen and enthusiastic eye for Design & concepts.

Personal Details

Date of birth : 20th October 1995.

Marital status : Married Nationality : Indian

Languages : Hindi, English, Telugu, and Marathi Hobbies : Music, Dancing, Art Works & Travelling

I hereby declare that above furnished details of my data are true to the best of my knowledge.